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. Connecticut State University System

S Y ST E M Board of Trustees

RESOLUTION
concerning
GIFT OF TWO ATHLETIC SCOREBOARDS

at

CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

February 16, 1996

WHEREAS, The Connecticut Coca-Cola Bottling Company of New York, Inc. has made a gift
to Central Connecticut State University of two athletic scoreboards which will
benefit the University in its commitment to Division I intercollegiate athletics,
therefore be it

. RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees for the Connecticut State University system on behalf
of Central Connecticut State University accepts the gift of football and baseball
athletic scoreboards from the Connecticut Coca-Cola Bottling Company of New
York, Inc. valued at $46,176.90 for Central Connecticut State University and
expresses its appreciation for this generous gift.
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CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. William J. Cibes, Jr.
President

Connecticut State University System

FROM:  Merle W. Harris “I'>>
Interim President

DATE: December 8, 1995

SUBJECT: Gift of Equipment

In accordance with Board Resolution #95-11, I request Board of Trustees
acceptance of a gift of two athletic scoreboards from the Connecticut Coca-Cola
Bottling Company of New York, Inc. to Central Connecticut State University as
follows:

1. Fairplay Model FB-8127 for Football valued at $30,013.90
2. Fairplay Model BA-7127 for Baseball valued at $16,163.00

This equipment will be of great benefit to the University, particularly in its
commitment to Division I intercollegiate athletics.
If you have any questions concerning this gift, please do not hesitate to call.

Thank you for your assistance.
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